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June 18, 1991 RECEIVED

JUL 31 199

0. C. D.
ARTES|A, OFFICE

Hallwood Petroleum, Inc.
P. 0. Box 378111
Denver, Colorado 80237

Attention: Mr. Mike Gregory
Re: Deliverabillity Test
Dear Mr. Gregory:

A deliverability test was conducted at your request on the
Catclaw Draw Unit #9 as tabulated below:

Operator WELL NAME Date LP MCFPD MAPLE MCF/DAY
Hallwood Catclaw Draw Unit #9' 06-06-91 679 5,309* 100% 5,309

Very truly yours,
LLANO, INC.

Steve Ptat{%

Contract Administration

* NOTE: This 1is a preliminary volume that is subject to change.
When we finalize and close-out after the end of the
month, we will inform you of the corrected volume.
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Enclosures

Llano File No. P.06.08.91.
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